R | Bifney

February 10, 2014
Re: “Dock” 1 Burroway Rd, Wentworth Point

Dear Sir/ Madam,

|, Christian Glyde, Registered Architect No.8727 (NSW) confirm that | am the nominated architect for
HDR / “Dock” 1 Burroway Rd, Wentworth Point Rice Daubney for the "Dock” 1 Burroway Rd,
Wentworth Point site. We hereby cerlify that as described in the project Statement of Environmental
Effects prepared by Sutherland and Associates has been designed in accordance with the design
principles of SEPP 65,

Sincerely,

istian Glyde
Senior Architect (on behalf of HDR / Rice Daubney)
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